Kate Sommerville

From: Oana Gelep <oana@bibamedical.com>
Sent: 07 August 2019 15:26

To: Kate Sommerville

Subject: RE: Charing Cross Vascular Access 2018
Dear Kate,

Nice to hear from you.

This email is to confirm on behalf of the Charing Cross International Symposium, that you have participated in the CX
Vascular Access workshop as a demonstrator at the Assessment of vascular access station on Thursday, 18 April 2019
from 10:00-16:00.

The Vascular Access Workshop took place on the CX exhibition floor at Grand Hall, Olympia, Hammersmith Road,
Kensington, London W14 8UX.

Best wishes,
QOana Gelep

Programme Assistant, CX Symposium

WWW.CXSymposium.com
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From: Kate Sommerville [mailto:kate@londonvascularservices.london]
Sent: 06 August 2019 16:04

To: Oana Gelep

Subject: Re: Charing Cross Vascular Access 2018

Dear Oana

It is coming to that time of year where | have to compile my CPD for my professional body. Could you possibly copy and
paste the email you kindly sent me last summer to confirm | did the demonstrating again this year. It was on Thursday
17th April | believe this year.

Best wishes
Kate

Kate Sommerville

Clinical Vascular Scientist and Director
London Vascular Services Ltd

Mb: 07765258958
kate@Londonvascularservices.iondon
www.londonvascularservices.london




